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From: Kahl, Gui

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2002 9:15
To: Walker, Mark; Fama, Tony
Subject: FW: Important document
Importance: High

REDACTED
——-Qriginal Message-----

From: Lisa Georgi [mailto:lgeorgi@microsoft.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 31,2002 1:00 PM

To: Kahl, Gui

Subject: Important document

Importance: High

Hi Gui, . '
Please read the attached and give me a call to discuss. 1 will fax you a final copy with MSLI signature as soon as
I have your fax number. Please send me your fax number. No GVV signature is required for this letter.

Thanks,

Lisa Georgi
Microsoft Corporation
425-705-3497

Igeorgi@microsoft.com
PLAINTIFF'S
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Japvary 31, 2002

GATEWAY INC.

610 Gateway Drive W09

North Sioux City, SD 57049

UNITED STATES

Attn: Dean Van Dyke, Manager, Microsofi Operations

MICROSOFT (ONFIDENTIAL

RE: Interim Microsoft License Agreement for Desktop Operating Systems between GATEWAY INC. (“COMPANY™)
and Microsoft Licensing, Inc. (*MS”) for the period from February 1, 2002 tbr February 28, 2002 (“Interim
License Agreement”)

Dear OEM Customer:

As you are aware, your current Microsoft License Agreement for Peskiop Opetatifg Systems for OEM Customers with MS, License
Number 5126990006, dated February 1, 2001, in i atgd Micrps usiness Te Document for OEM Customers,
License Number 5123340021, dated Novembe gry the “Old License Agre¢mcot™) expires on January 31, 2002
(“Expiration Date™). COMPANY1rss informed A reviewing the Microsoft Desktop Operating System License
Agreement for OEM Customers (Vepsipn 4.0 of high i ding icr Business Terms Document for OEM Customers
(Version 4.0 or higher) incorporated ibtoi that agrg g New License Agreement”), provided by MS COMPANY has
potified MS that COMPANY is tojcomy abfeview of, and signature process for, the New License Agreement
before the Expiration Date, and CQ hasr Fqyested additional time to complete those steps.

To accommodate COMPANY’s r¢quest, /and so that COMPANY may continue 1o distibute Microsoft Desktop Operating Systems
products acquired through the OEM-channe] for a reasonable time following the Expiration Date, MS is willing to offer the Interim
License Agreement described in this letter upon all the terms and conditions mcluded herein.

1.  The Interim License Agreement shall be effective February 1, 2002, and shall continue in effect through February 28, 2002,
unless earlier terminated as provided in this letter or iz the New License Agreement. The Interim License Agreement shall be
effective for this tume period only; there will be no extensions or subsequent ipterim agreements.

2.  The Interim License Agreement shall apply only to those Desktop Operating System products that are available to be licensed
under the New License Agreement (“Interim DTOS Products™).

3. Before COMPANY may accept this Interim License Agreement, and as a condition to the termas and conditions offered in this
letter, COMPANY must first fully exccute and deliver to MS the Desigoped for MicrosoffR Windows Logo License Agreement
(Hardware) (version 4.0 or higher).

4. COMPANY’s acquiring, preinstalling, shipping or distributing of any Interim DTOS Product(s) through the OEM channel after
January 31, 2002 and during the month of February shall manifest COMPANY’s acceptance of, and agreement to comply with,
all the terms and conditions of this Interim License Agreement.

5. Except as set forth in this Jetter, the terms and conditions of the Interim License Agreement shall be the same as those of the New
License Agreement (including the Business Terms Document for OEM Customers (Version 4.0) provided to COMPANY by MS.
The royalties applicable to Desktop Operating Systems Products available under the New License Agreement are posted on the
MSLI OEM Ouline Site at https://www.microsoffOEM.com. The terms and conditions of the New License Agreement, including
the Business Terms Document and applicable royaities, are incorporated berein by this reference.

6. 1f COMPANY does not (a) fully execute and deliver to MS the Designed for Microsoft Windows Logo License Agreement
(Hardware) (version 4.0 or higher); (b) acquire, preinstall, ship or distribute Interim DTOS Produet(s) dwring the month of
Febrvary; or (c) fully execute and deliver to MS the Microsoft Corporation Non-Disclosure Agreement (OEM  Standard
Reciprocal Version 4.0 or higher), the New License Agreement, and the applicable OEM Third Party Installer Agreement
(Version 4.0) before March 1, 2002; COMPANY may license Microsoft Desktop Operating Sy sterm products through a different
chanpel {e.g., Microsoft’s System Builder channel) upon the terms and conditions, including roYy altics, applicable to that channel.

7. Upon execution of the New License Agreement by COMPANY and MS, which shall be dated and effective as of February 1,
2002, this Interim License Agreement shall autorsatically terminate and shall be superseded i its entirety by the New License
Agreement.
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All capitalized terms vsed herein and not otherwise defined shall have the same meaning as in the New License Agreement. In the
event of any inconsistencies between this letter and the New License Agreement, the terms of this lefter shall govern.

Please contact your Account Manager if you bave any questions.

NOTICE:

For Product(s) specified in a2 Product Schedule to as licensed under the “per system” royalty calculation provisions, please
note the following:

This is a Microsoft Per System License. As a Customer, you may create a “New System” at any time that does not require the
payment of a royalty to Microsoft unless the Custemer and Microsoft agree te add it to the Interim License Agreement.

Any New System created may be identical in every respect to a system as to which the Customer pays a Per System royalty to
Microsoft provided that the New System has a unique model number or model pame for internal and external identification
purposes which distinguishes it from any system the Customer sells that is included.in a Per System License. The requirement

of external identification may be satisfied by placement of the unique mogdetTiamg or model number on the machine and its
container (if any), without more,

If the Customer does not intend to include 3 Microsoft operatjng system profu¢t with a New System, the Customer does not

By (Signature)

Name (Print)

Title

Date

cc: Microsoft Licensing, Inc. - OEM Accounting Services
Microsoft Corporation - Law & Corporate Affairs
Microsoft Corporation - OEM License Administration Files
Microsoft Corporation - OEM Sales & Marketing
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